



**TIAGO SOTENHO GROSSO**

**ABOUT**

A junior graphic designer with more than three years of experience in digital and print design. Commercially aware and able to work independently or in a team, I'm a go-getter by nature.

I'm able to explain and deliver projects from concept to finished artwork using storytelling, and I'm confident in managing my workload.

A well-rounded designer with experience in branding, with UX and UI knowledge, signage, wayfinding solutions and an Adobe CC magician. I consider myself a bit of a tech geek when it comes to learning new software, especially motion graphics.

My secret passion is illustration, where I feel I can bring to life fictional characters and translate feelings with my artwork. Coffee addict, documentary lover and doughnut eater champion, ready for my next challenge.

**SKILLS**

adobe InDesign 95%	adobe Illustrator 90%	adobe Photoshop 90%
adobe Premiere 80%	microsoft office 85%	illustration 90%
branding 80%	wordpress 65%	

**EDUCATION**

**2011 – 2014**  
*fine arts bachelor's degree, 2:1*  
University of Santarém, Santarém, Portugal

**2008 – 2011**  
*high school in visual arts*  
Gago Coutinho's High School, Lisbon, Portugal

**SOFT-SKILLS**

eye for detail 95%	creativity 100%	teammaker 85%
work under pressure 85%	act like a Sir. 80%	
ride a bike 95%	sportive guy 1%	

**EXPERIENCE**

**Jun 2017 – Mar 2018**  
*in-house graphic designer*  
Boodles, London, England  
- Editorial design, Photo manipulation and retouching, Branding, Print.

**Jul 2016 – Mar 2017**  
*conceptual designer, illustrator*  
COMO Design, Lisbon, Portugal  
Leading graphic design and creator responsible for developing exciting work for a large range of brands.  
- Conceptual design, Illustration, Branding, Print, Motion graphics.

**Mar 2015 – Jun 2016**  
*designer*  
iLAP - Integrated lighting and power manufacturers, Lisbon, Portugal  
Leading designer with a focus on editorial design and branding.  
- Social media management, Web site design development, Image editing, Video production.

**Jan 2015 – Mar 2015**  
*graphic designer*  
Stand'Art Wall, Lisbon, Portugal  
- Content creation, Infographics, Illustration.

**Jun 2014 – Dec 2014**  
*graphic designer internship*  
Ildefonso Valério Theatre Studio (TEIV), Lisbon, Portugal  
- Creative process learning, Promotional pieces design, Social media content creation, Print design training, Editorial design for the Portuguese Health Care system creation.

**Feb 2014 – May 2014**  
*graphic designer apprenticeship*  
Joaquim Benite Municipal Theater (TMA), Setúbal, Portugal  
- Aprentiship integrated on the Fine Arts bachelor degree.

GRAPHIC

DESIGN

**REACH ME**

Lisbon, Portugal  
+351 939 967 167, hello@tiagosotinho.com

**www.tiagosotinho.com**

**in.** www.linkedin.com/in/tiagosotinho

**fb.** www.facebook.com/tiagosotinho

**be.** www.behance.net/sotinho